
-131-

SU!~~TiY IL:;corm (P,ll'l'LL) ~ 0:.::' i'HE 
S.CVEiJ Hl.TdDTIED j:;_TD =:IC}ITY-Sc.:\:-::IT· i.::.:;J.'IiiG 

Chairraan: India 

POPPY CUL'lTv 'TIOH UJD.~R fii.OPl:;RLY co:~GOLLDD C01IT.'I'..:'IO,:·;.:, ;:;o /'-)3 TO 1 ;.;.:;r.c ·.:ORLDt S 
.=:,:rS o·:' OPrm l·\:a "E])ICj.L ... JJ SCL<T (agenda i'te;i 11) 

(co:1cluded) (:/en. 7/57~ r:;jcu. 7/572 n:c1.d 

Dr. SEITH (Canc.da) said that, as he ho.d poilT~ed out at the Conmission' s 
third special session, 1:hat YWs lacl:in;; ·.:;as a Dro:?er ecO:i.101•lic supply..;demand i!lO<lel 
of lici-t oi)hE1 and ntorph.ine produc·\; ioa, which ;dr.;ht eventually be extenc:ed to 
cover "illicit supply and de:aand. Such models -~:ere 21eeoed not only by Il~CJ but 
also b:y the i.11ternaticinal cor;unm1ity as a vthole, h1 Ol'cler -l;o evaluate the effects 
of chc::ng;es in production of opium, ·dorphLlG and theh' d.erivatives and substitutes. 
The ~Joard1 s es·cim,··i;es were adequate up to a certuL1. 2JOLTc, but it vms also 
necessary ceo estublish total sup;)ly-dem:lnd oqua-tio:w, even if only rou:.;h 
estim:'tes coulcJ be r.1ade. St'ch a mo:'el woul( be lH.'.r·Ciculo.rly i:rll.portant for the 
ev-aluation of the effects of illicit de:,w.nd rodud;io'll due to preventioa <.:L1d 

treat1.1ent. He rec:_uested that i1is su:;gestior! should L'-}_)l)ear in ·che rGport of ·the 
Co;:rm.ission. 

Dr. IG.lCCD (Sneden) said he vdshed to report t}J.e results of so;:o ;;ene-cJ.c 
YTork on the o:pilua poppy tho:c was currently in pro:..;ress i:'1 his co1.u1try. I·i:; .ilit;ht 
be surprisinc; thc.t S'v;ede~1 tool: t,ll interest in the cuh;ivation of ·che opium poppy, 
hut the plant produced edi~Jle oil th:.r!; hc.d s.Jn.e e:-::celle:Tc C}Ualities. Dt..u•ilJ.S tlle 
ener[;ency period of the Second .lorld .:r:r, no less thu::.1 2,300 hoctures in Snede:1 
hud beE:m unc1er pOJ?~):;r oultiv;:c-l:;iml for ·chct l1t'Tj_JOse. ,';incc tho end of 
vrvr, interest ho.c~ -r1anec~ ::-;:d cdii)le oil. lw.d ;)een o·)-'cail1ed f1·om other pL;xcs :nrc, 
iri the last ~GHO 70ars, co::·eroial iaterosts had renened rese::TolJ. on t:1e poppy_ 
with an e:,re to i-L.s v~'.lue :>~s 0.1 oil-producin;:; plr,.c;.t. ;:~!Grin:n-Gs in 1Jl·6edinc; 
selection had been carried out b;.r the ,'}vJoc~is:, .~;eed ""scociatio~l La1Joratory and 
s01.1e interestinr_, results vrere :1011 emert;Hlt:,;. 'I'ho ~;~':ciO~lal 1oc:Td of Henlth and 
·'ielfare had, for o1Jvious reasons, maintai:::ed close co:Tcact ·.-1ith a:1d coT~rol over 
the 1e!1.ts. 

The Lar)oratory ho.d selected lines from a co·,.: erciul Swedish variety, m?.d had 
encle:ovoured to lessen the <llor:)hi •.c co;;:cent o: the o;)ium TJhich, i:1 the case of one 
line, hD.d. been redvced to 1-2 per ceEt. T~1:::.t 1ms less than 10 per cent of the 
averc,ge Horphine conte:.1t of O;_-Jium.. He also 1.lOlTcio~1ec1 in ~assin;; th2-G so:,le i1if;.'1-
yieldinc; lil1es heel been found which produced as much us a per cen·!; cnorphine 
colTbent in ·i.;he opiud. The low-norrhiae line c;:)ec.red to be f~irly stc,ble, and 
research wc..s continuinL,; the pls.:at was r:;rmr1 L1 o.:1 <-Tea of sm:1e 4 hectares. One 

::/ '£ho rest of the rneetinr; is not covered in tho swa.mar~r record. 

; ... 



-132-

remarkaole by-product of t~1.e research vras that, from the low-morphine line, 
another line ho.d suddenly eJ,wrged that produced o. hi;)1 content of the~Jaine 
(about 24 per cent), o.;hile having a !Ttor~Jhiue content of less tha:;.J. l per ce;.1.t. 
Tl1at line was of interest to the t;e;1eticists YJ~lO nere curre:1tl~r cultivatin::; it 
in a greenhouse in order to follmr its develop;.1c:mt. 

Comnercial research vrould undoubtedly contL,_ue, since the use of the opium 
poppy for oil production Hould be very vo.lua~)le to ,'.J'1iledcn, vihich was currently 
importinG ;,mch edible oil, particularly for 1·1::-.rbc..ri:J.e production. 

There v1ere several interestin::; aspects ·i:;o ·c:1c.t vrorl: from the Con:mission' s 
point of vim1, I:a tl1e first plo.ce, the results of the research misht help the 
Uni·i:;ed lTo.tions Labor dory in its efforts to selec·c hit;:h-yield varieties, The 
second aspect vws the prospect of discoveria::; sciae ~J.i[;ll-yield thebaine lines. 
Possibl;'/ ·she most interestinG aspect, hoFJever, Tras the fact that, if the Svvedish 
experir,lents led to the colwil.ercial agricultural cu.l tivation of loYI-yield 1;10rphine 
lines, t;1ey might constitute ver3r useful substitute crops for fo.rmers curre:c1.tly 
r;rovvinc the opium po?PY for morphine production. 

ltr, c;:F'/'J3SO (Observer for Italy), spea:in~ at the invitation of the 
Chair:illan, so_id that the Connnissio:1 should tal:e accou:1t of the fact that the demand 
for codeine for :.:edico.l purposes was increasL1::; steadily in man~r cotmtries, 
includinc; Italy. J.lthou:y'l long-ter>;l scientific research lili[;ht produce valuable 
results, there vras also a need for a short-term solution to the codeine shortage. 
His delegatiol1. believed that, if a pl~oducin~; cotE:Ltry could ~1.wrantee n11 optimum 
control over poppy cultiva:cion, ·c:1ere v1as no ~wed for the Co;,nnission to limit 
its choice betHce~,_ the vnrious com·ses of actio:;_ open ·co i-l; to meet the de:;-:1m1d for 
codeine. 1'he authorities of a producL1c; cotUTGr3' should be alloned either to 
increase the size of cul tivo.ted areo.s or introduce l181J cul tivo:cio;1 methods tho.t 
would produce higher ~,rields. In m2lcL1::; his cor:rc.w·lts o:c1 the itmrr ux:tder ccJnsider::'.-cion, 
he had take:c1 account of the effectiveness of ·c;le co::d;rols introduced by the Indian 
Government over the productiolJ. of the opitun poppy. 

llr. LOG;'JL,.i..l (Observer f'or Creece), G)eo.l:inc at the invitation of the 
Chairman, drew attelJ.tion to the United ;:_;tate::; roprescntc.tive' s observation 
(786th meetin:;) that there VJa::; no hope of the U:cciJcecl ,States chemical industry being 
able to produce in the near future non-addictive synthetic substances to replace 
m:,tural narcotic druc;s. He himself was not surp1·ised by th:::.t s·i:;atement, sL1.ce he 
still maintained that attempts to develop stronr; anulc;esic drur;s not involving the 
danger of dependence vmre ci .. o::.:.ned to failure. The :1is·cor~r of pethidine was 
instructive in thc:t respect. 

There were, of course, several patterns o: de:,,on6.e:1ce. The opiates vrere not 
intrinsically ver? ·coxic but the depemle11.ce the3r IJroduced truly enslaved the 
individual, in vievr of the fact that tho pouer:Lul reinforcement experienced with 
intraveJ.1ous opiates led inexorabl~r to a cOI!lpulsh·e pattern of addiction. 

I ... 



-133-

A nwn<)er of re)resentr .. tiYes had expressed co11corn re::.;arding the shortoc;e of 
morphL1e. =.tin delcgetio•1 did 'lO'C sha1·e that C0'.1Ce:t~1, since it felt tho:i:; morphine 
requirenents could easily be met t'le u.Ge of l<T~hidino u.nd other aynthetic 
derivatives. His cou~rt h:.:.cJ ceased :;o ,x·oduce o~)ium as from January 1972, and 
the cultivdion of the O:;Jilcm pop:·.JY had beel'2 p~o~l.i.)itecl si:"'lce thnt date. 

Unfortunc.tel~-, Greece )70.8 still in t' e VDl'~T difficult rosition of a trcc~1sit 
country, and his Covenrr.:.::nt :1,:cC::. to open~_l n co:1s icl.el~ablc ?roportion of H;s limited 
resources, ~·ithout a;1y finu:wial aid frma a1)road, to conJc;ro 1 tl10 traffic 
in druc;s produced in other countries. Cm1sec~l.lei1tl~r, his dele;:;ation shared the 
hope expressed br many previous spea~~ers tl1at research into Papaver bro.c·i:;eatum 
wou.ld, in due course, succeed in solv the prol)lo~1 of' coC.ei:ne requirements. 

Lrs. :~Ol.'CHlWI!.fc (Observer for Jt-:.l;_;ario.), speal:ing at the invitution of 
the sui(c tho.t cultivatiol1 of the opium ho.d, in the past, bee;! 

but -rw.s :c.lOVf dimi 1ishh1[; 1':1e 1:lain reason for 
vrns the lO'n :prol'ito.bility of c11e crop as cor.1pared nith i:1tensive 

crops such as to:Jacco a::1d cotton. As a result, the cou:;.rcry' s opia·t.;e rec1uiremen·cs 
(pnrticularly codeil1e) ·,Jere ly covered ~JY rta G:C1d, in rece2rc years, it 
had bee:1 difficult to obtai:.l the qualY'dties c.:1ee I:er ·:-ovenn:1ent ho.cl novr 
initioted resec.rch L1to the possibility of im the cultiva·I~ion of the 
opium poppy Tlithi:.1 the co1.mtry. Codcrol was not ::: sel'ious proole:..t in :Jul~;aria, 
sh1ce the opiun l)oppy was cultivated :J·c::.:·Le or co-mJero.t c:yicultural 
u~1.dert 

The scientific research carried out in her countrv ond SU!JL:arized in ru1 

article published in the Julletin on )arcotics in 1973" 12/ had iJee;l conce:c1trated 
on varieties which were resista:rc to cold a:n_c· dlich hsd a short; J.~o-r1th 
period. It bad cul1:1ino.ted L1 the deve o:::' ·i;~1.e ~lOYi varieties S-lOG, 
S-:-230 am1 P-300. In ;~~t1l::;urian cli1r1 tic conditions, ·c.hoce :LJrocluced o. 
high yielc'l cC1c1 offered [;reater resistance to colcl. t~1ru1 a:..w other of the varieties 
tested. 1'ho prolh1inor~' results 17ere very e:woura;_;inr;, a11d the research, v;hich 
was still in an stD.t:;e, TJould continue. 

.• .,YRI ... 'S 'c~T' ''-' ... 'D·' (Ob " ., . ) ' t' . " '. f 1.·1r. _J L.n v J"U-J_ . .;...·:O.JJ.i:J 11. server J. or ~jpa111. , n.·c 11e lJ:1\tl~ca·c::toi1 o 
the Chairman, s ai·.·, that the chief purpose of ·l;lw licit cul t'vo.·cion of Jche opium 
popp~r was to meet codeine , sL1ce coc~.eL10 ~•.:1d :U~::; salts were nidel-:r 
u.sed i11 ph.[l.r!nacetlticuls. i-~~ :.1ecess o..rJr for adc:~vJ:rGe steps 
to he ta;;en to incre£•.se production of.' the 
ensure adequa·l;e colic; :col. 

In the sl1ort term, the obvious soh1tiou Yras 
poppy straw ~JUt, in the lonr;er researci1 011 

Pa.fe.ve~ ~Jrac~~~~~..! should pr~duce resc.~lts. ~lis 
clJ..motJ..c COl1Clrcl.Ol113 vtere ~'Jo.rtJ..cuh:rl~' sui·cD.IJle 

·:.o L1.crease the p:codum:aon of 
ot:ilel· vorieties, particulo.rl:y 

in nllich soil a~:1d 

rinc:'.1.ting with such 
varieties, was co:1ductL1:; research those li:i1es. 

; ... 



·-174-

bir. JOL'SO~:-DLGBD:!YIKTIT ('lo;:_;o) S[dd it ~:as o. notable fact tho.t a Lrr;e 
pro;1or-i:;ion of the Co;.Jmission' s resolutim1s c'eal·c the need to co1ri:Jrol, or 
eradicate, the cultivation of the opium IJOPJJ~r, cmr.:1e.iJis plarrc or coca iJush i)ut 
that there had been no at·cenpt to co:.1.trol the lici·c 1.·.anuf~1cture of psyc~10tropio 
substru.1ces. Tlwt tms no coL1ciclence, since the crops ~18 had nentio11ed wore 
cultiva·'ced l.',lnost e:•.tirel=r in che devclopL.•.(; C01.c~1·cries, rrhile tl1e psychotroyic 
substances ·Here :,l2~1tU'o.c·cured ill the ClGVOlone(. COUclGrioG. 

The fact that such productio11 nas tmcoE·crollecl J.1nC. :t·:ost VXli'ortu.nate effects 
Oll lll1Jl1Y developi::lL, COtF!tries, sLICe the 'c:rplus rn·oc1uc-i.;io~1 of psychotropic 
suustnnces ovr.as lled touards theu., o.ccor.lpc.:'-ied V..ilpl·i:ncipled advertising 
calculated ·i:;o Lwrease their consu;,r:_:Jtion of sucl: subst:·.::1ces. 

In th.·.t co:me~:ion, i·c should :w·c be for ·cecl th::rc ~ under the 1961 ConvelTCion, 
ETCB had the fUL1ctio11 of lhlit tl1e cul ti v:rcion, :rroductio.a, Dianufucture, 
international tr,1.de · L1 and use of drubs to the omou:cTc required for :,18dical and 
scientific purposes C:,;jn;cB/25, para.l37). It uus :-,_i ·cL18 <:;hnt t11e 1961 
Convention vms inplmnented L1 respect oi' c:.:..::nufac·~uro, 

(SnHzerla<"J.d) 
vrith ·che coEnents l;~ade by the U1lited Scates 
difficulties encountered in obt supplies of 01Jiu.::n 
S~ori tzerlex1d had been able to o1Jtain only half the qt~m1·ci 

ion fully agreed 
co~1cer:1in;:; the 

P.ll~aloids in 197L!.• 
of opium it had 

notified to t11e Joard as constitut i·cs r ~or -'cl1e year. 1'he 
situatio;1 re 1975 Eclll_)eo.red :tlO better, and. it ·.ms cler:u· t1E,t th::d:; state 
of affairs conld no·(; be Blloned to continue. 

It was rec;retto.ble tlwt tl1e r:cD report.fOl· l97h ~1ad devo·ced. onlv "t.110 pac:;es 
• ' 1 '· " • ' • " ' " 1°73 (~"'/.,I.'c···/"1 ' ·co ·c~1e ques·c1011 or op1u.1r. s, ·,;nereas Ll c;ne ro:•or·c J. or / "'-'/ j li u <::: o.T'.Cc 

Corr.l 13/) 15 pages had been devoted to the suoject: ,_~iG delee:;a.tion hoped tho.t., 
as proposed by the Lcdian representa·cive (7C6tl1 'i1loe·'· , .. ), c.. d:5.scussio~;. could oe 
held betvwen the producin[.; and the manui'a.cturh!i_; cotEICl'ies on the subject of' those 
raw materials. It o.lso hoped thac future E;CJ rel'or·ts would devote rather more 
space to t~1e su;)ject, In tha_t co.mexion, 11e nishecl to re:;.1ind the Comt1issioll of 
article 8 of the 1961 3in,,le Convo,Ycio~1, vrhich c.ut·wrized the Cor1rL1issio:1 to call 
the attention of ·:.;he JOard to any r:mtters '.!~1ic:i1 i.:i;;ht be relevmY~ to the fuc1ctions 
of the :;oard. Por t:w.t matter, the re:)ort fo1· 1971~ .. itself J,ientioned i::-1 para yaph 137 
the fact tb::t the :;o 8.:rd' s functions included ensur the ovailability of dru:;s for 
medical and s ciclTGific purposes. 

It was certain that, for ma:."y o.rs to co::o, codeiue uould not 1Jo re~)laced by 
other dru~--;, si:1ce i·c vras used not onl~r as c. : dl1or ::J:i.lalr;esic bu·(; 2lso as an 

e.nti ... tussive, t.rtlcl it vmuld be extre'1el:r difficul-::; to :'i:lc~ o.r:.o·i::}lOl' su~)stance 

comhiniDC ·che ·tuo C!1..Wlitiec Y•ithout any disadva·cta_;es. Codeine no.s very rarely 
o.])Used s.nd ~~~1at fnct also re:Iclere(, i·(; c-.blo QS a c:.rur;. 

13/ United 'Tat ions 

I ... 



·· :8/G!J. 7/SR. 7S7 

Poppy strm·r nas ho.rdly li~:el:}'' 'Go appear in illich; trn.:i.'fic i'l vievr of i·cs 
enor;nous bulk \jhicl1 o.lso uv.de it e~~tremel~r ci.if:;."icult to tra;u;port in licit traffic. 
The solution ~)C to p.;;·ocess the str::.J:tl Oll ~ho S)Ot L1to a uore readily 
transportable co;1.ce:.rcrate. 

Er. 18.I[, (Turl:ey) said there >is Cocrcr:;:c.:lon"~ 1 s c'eoisioc1 to reSLUtl8 pop2y 
cul tivatio11 ste: .. ;J.~:.~d 11ot o::1l:1.~"" J.l"\rorr: !1trrac· lit,:.rimr reo.so11s ~J-:..rt~ ulso fro~-.1 tl1e :1eod t;o 
fill the ;;,ap "betvvee~1 supply l':nd cler:w.nd. Iis Govornno:c:.t ·,:;.:s Jnost co:c1cerned to 

• 
0 t' . 1 " ,. • n"lh ' 1 d .., t . ' ' . avoJ.a ·.1e rJ.s.·:s o:L o.lversJ.on. .~.. e ::.len rtcrc_lo o.L poppy s rs:rJ yroo.uc·non was 

therefore beii1g i!"r'cro(1u.ced, a:.1d t~wt called for major efforts o:r his country's 
autho:rities. Tur~..:e:r ·.roul( thus 'je a~)le ·co prodnco uniJ::.cisec~ poppy stro;w for 
eJ~port End o.lso for p1·ocessing L1to alkaloids L1 the very ~1eo.r f.'uture at 8. new 
fctctor~r ·chat ':"Jas to be built. Eis c:over:.nne:xt •rould c·lso oo-opeTo.te wi·ch ·che 
u~1i·ced '::;tio:,lS Laborc:cor-:;r in efforts to iW;dmize t'le ;rield of e~ciGtL1~~ V~Tieties 
Emd to devolop hi:;hGr-yieldin;:; vo.1·ie·Cies of Pc.navo1· so;~J1ifertun. In view of the 
progress that h:d beeJ: achieved L1 poppy reseo.rc.h projec·i.:;s beLl[; carried out b:r 
the U:d·ted .r2. Laborc.tory, he hoped tiwt p:·iori t~r TJ01..1.ld continue to be ::;ranted 
to ito 11orl:. 

The C}fLIJl::f.N said t..'l-tere was no d.ou.~)t J..;:'.L'·c [\ c;c.p e:::is·ced betrfeen (eno.:1d 
and supply as fo.r as codeine vms co:1cer~1ed, um~ ·:;i1e recort1,1endation. co::t:taL1ed in 
the ropor"G of for 197h, v1hich con:cained a l'el,·tivel:r ohort chap·ter o:i ·c;w 
supply of rmr T[l.?·corials fo1· ·:;:-"e licit nanufac·cure of o:')io:ces, was effectively beinc 
endorsed b~r the Col':uission. L1 that comw~donJ he rcfen~ed to the estLw:tes of 
world production for 1975, 1.'~1 ich should 1JC l:opt in ·:incl. 

lim:y reprosel1t:'tives hc..d repeatedly referred to ·:::;:e J.leed to est;a;)lis~l cq:rcrols 
over licit ?ro(.uction. In his vievr, hovrever, :;hD.t co:10en1 Has oi' loss i~ .. ;ortance 
than t!le pro~Jly:ls arisL1.:; from illicit cvltivaU.o21, "c1:1ich ;ras the lllaL'. problem. 
Licit cultivation c6Ltld 'be perfectly pr6perly co'T0rol:ted b~r ·t:he :n-otlucer countries, 
v:hich Ytere not damrt:e cl their rec~por:.sibili t~r :~or e!.1sur th;,·:; there -,;,rGre no 
diversions. :o OJ.10 COl'ld s 21~,r T1he:1 licit o~JitU.l lios ni;)1t becone sur~)lus to 
over-all c~e'w.nd, CL'ld at present there YID.S no reduction L1 de;nm1d pressure. A 
possible e::cess production of licit o;Jium should JlOt ho a untter of seriou::; concern 
at present, aa( tlw c:on,Jission shoulr'~ tal:o ~1o·ce oi' the fact ciwt ·che producinG 
countries were Vl')ll o.Hare of' their clut~" to cmfl','re ·t~w-c ~1roper ooE·crols e:;~isted. 

SurJT:JQriz · ·che 1iev;s th~,t hod been e:':presced on :1on the preS('"-lt ~~:10r-C2..c.;e 'Ji[;ht 
be overcorr:e, he :::::del ·i.;.l1ct si/: poin<.:;s hc,d emer~;ed fro:1 t:-:e debate. ·irs·cl~r, 

realis·(;ic estimates o:i:' ·\::he roquirer.:.:mts of opiun o~· j!OIJ:rj2r stro;n si1ould ho drrrv.n 
ur1 ])y the phrranceutical nanvi'acturers i11 e .. 'c:c cou~:try o.nd, so o.s to ensure that 
no exnggerated requiren1onts uere submitted, should l.}e en{'orsed b;',.r the 
Governments co,J.cerned. 0econd, e::porter.s of or :pop))Y strc•H should plan 
their produc·cion o:c-: the ho.sis of those es·ciL•o.-Ges cond oxtem~ aroas of cultivation 
onl~r in 8. '·lD-"1l101' r] le ·with ~J:C0:2Gr c ontrola ~.11(1• af oc;uc.rcls. Thir cl, COUiJ.-'cr ie s 

11mnu.f'acturins teclnical nor;?hine should o:~~)ru.Hl produ.d;ion as muc:1 GS :possible. 
Fourth, countries ',J}dch L:mced l)O!JI\Y straw for o:2iu,;,, :.1i;)rl:: c.iirect ·clleir efi'o1·ts 
towards obtaininc ·;;ech:lical ::1orphL1o eve•1 frm'1 l3.nced stro:rr. Fifth, there s:tould 
be vigorous effort ~co o·:YGaill codei"'1e fro111 Papu-ver ~Jructeatv:m. S t11ore sl1ould 

I ... 



be active ~lursuit of furt}lGr pro::;ress, in TJ~lic:1 co·llo::ion tho ch:J.n:_;ecl. ..;ircumstru:wc.: 
in Turl:ey should be noted. .l~oroover, t!1e lt1ited ;JtotGs Goverm.1ont 1·rould, :i,n 1975, 
release fror.1 its stratec;ic stocl:pilc c. certd'l C:'J.antity of opiwn for "Che United 
States ph::u."itaceutical L1c~ustry. In couclusiOi1, :10 fel·c thJt if Lcll the forec;oint; 
steps were tal:e:1., "Cc1o position mic;ht ir,lprove. 

I'ir. VLILill (Fl·:,;1c·3) a:;reed with "i.;ho Choi:.·,,OJ.11 s sm:mw.r~r 0-"1d, uith 
reference :t;o the Chair:raan' s third point, su:.;::;estoU. "l:;;1;xt; thebaine should be 
included i~.1 nddition to nor~Jhine. 

'" Dr. ! .'~T.=i.T,~ (Director, Division of ~TD.rcotic Drv . .:;s), replyil1g; to a poL1t 
raised by the representative o:L~ I11dia a.t the 7U6·cl1 i.1eetL1::_;, s1.ciC:. tho:c the press 
release of G October 1974 had ii.1deed been issued oy tl1o SecretariC~..t, o.lthouc;h the 
reference to the clecision tc2~en by the Govermllel1"C of 'L'ur~:e~r was clearly a factual 
statement ro.·cher ·cha:1 al1 ex:pres:;do:1 of its opinio;:.. 

The CH!:.IIUJllJ said H 1'1oulcl be noted ·chc·c the Secreta_riat should no-'c 
express opinions on controversial issues. 

l!r • .l' .. DU lJ::U'.DEA (Observer for ICurmit), s_Jea'.~i:nc; o.t the invitation of the 
Chairman, asked Hhether it vms really possii-Jle to eqtu:tte the amount of land to be 
allocated to ;:oppy cultivation with the estL~ates of possiiJle demand, even alloning 
for the i::.1croo.sed demand for codeine ond !;-!OrphiEo ::'or Dedical purposes. 

llr. DITTZR.T (Secretary, Inter11a·ciol1c.l ~:arco·Cics· Control ;;oard) soid tho.t 
the ~oo.ro. vmulcl. c011sider the point raised by tll•J o~Jserver for =~U\vait ect its next 
sessim1. 

ThG discus sian covered in the sw,mo.r~- reco1·d ei1ded at 4 P•'•lo 




